

STEFAN WALKENSHAW

Business Intelligence Architect



Stefan is a senior Business Intelligence specialist with 25 years experience in Business Analysis, globally and locally. He has experience understanding business requirements and translating them into practical solutions in the Mining, Utilities, Banking, Retail, Manufacturing, Defence, Insurance, Logistics and Oil and Gas sectors.



360° SOLUTIONS
Business Performance

Professional Skills

Analysis	○ ○ ○ ○ ○
Strategy	○ ○ ○ ○ ○
Modeling	○ ○ ○ ○ ○
Design	○ ○ ○ ○ ○
Development/Implementation	○ ○ ○ ○ ○
Testing, Training, Support	○ ○ ○ ○ ○

Qualifications & Certifications

- 2002: **B Com Informatics**, University of South Africa (UNISA)
- 1993: **Cost and Management Accounting (NDIP)**, Technicon Pretoria

Recent Work History

Current	● — ○	<p>SASOL (OIL & GAS) SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p><i>SAP Business Objects Solution Architect</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Solution Architecture – Designing an appropriate solution with various applications available. - Development and implementation of solutions for Mining, Energy, Global Technology, HR, IM, SCM - SAP Business Objects, SAP HANA, MS SQL, Power BI, Teradata, Azure, ADF, MSSQL
Dec 2012 – Dec 2016	● — ○	<p>BEYOND BI SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA</p> <p><i>Business Intelligence Architect</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Design, develop and implement BI and Data modeling environments - Data analysis, data models, visualisation - SAP BI Certified trainer
Jan 2009 – Dec 2012	● — ○	<p>STANDARD BANK (BANKING) GLOBAL</p> <p><i>Global Enabling Functions Lead HR Business Architect/ure / Business Analysis</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Solution Architect for the first global SaaS solution across the bank - Developed approach and framework to deliver SaaS for the bank - Developed Information Architecture Framework and guidelines for HR
Jan 2005 – Dec 2010	● — ○	<p>ABB (THEN MINCOM) (MINING) GLOBAL</p> <p><i>BO Consultant</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Various projects in Africa, North America and Europe. - Financial, Maintenance, Human resources, Production Statistics and Capital management.
Dec 1999 – Dec 2004	● — ○	<p>FARITEC (RETAIL) SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p><i>Business Analyst</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Analyse existing environment and reproduce or enhance using new technology. - Manage the procurement of hardware, installation of software and training of users. - Manage development and implementation of changes to support the Budget cycle.
Jan 1994 – Dec 1999	● — ○	<p>CASHBUILD SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p><i>Branch Manager</i></p>